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Laura Hundley

From: Scott Lacroix [scott.lacroix@icgroupinc.com} :

Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 2:56 PM " "̂ 1.

To: kelly@bbatlanta.com; Laura Hundley

Subject: Lance Armstrong

As requested, 1 believe Lisa Mak from our office has already sent out what-you had
requested.which I have enclosed herein.

We are sensitive to the strain you and your client must be under as a result of the
situation with SCA and I trust this meets your requirements.

Kind regards,
Scott .

Original Message •
From: Lisa Mak
Sent: Friday, October 01, 2004 12:30 PM
To: 'Kelly Price1; 'rajan.r.shah@crumpins.com'
Subject: RE: FW: FW: Tailwind

Raj and Kelly -

Per my phone conversation with Raj, I confirm again that 1C has received notification
today that the funds have been released from London to IC's account via wire transfer.
We are therefore waiting for confirmation of the funds arriving from our bank. As it was
the end of the business day in London when they notified us, this may be the cause of
some delays in the process, though we anticipate hearing from our bank early next week,
possibly Monday. Upon receiving the bank confirmation, we will'then wire the funds-
directly to Lance's account. 1 will keep you both posted.

Regards,
Lisa

Scott La Croix
1C GROUP INC.
Director of Underwriting
Office 204.487.5058
Cell 204.228.1955
ScQtt@lCGrouplnc.com
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